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Please place this email in Docket #20200181. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland , Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc. state. fl . us 
(850) 413-6024 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

ag irl1018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Ouellette <agirl1018 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, Apri l 27, 2023 4:01 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo latile fue l costs on bi lls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wil l provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working fami lies. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can he lp customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can on ly be realized if you modernize your ru le to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fami lies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Ashley Ouellette 
Biddeford, ME 04005 
agirl1018@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Pope 
<donnapope_relo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 7:58 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bi lls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we' re on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additiona lly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potentia l and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Donna Pope 
Tampa, FL 33629 
donnapope_re lo@yahoo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Licy75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Felicity Hohenshelt < Licy75 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 7:50 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fue l costs on bil ls. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wi ll provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bil ls. 
Additional ly, using energy smarter saves the uti lity money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for al l customers. It 's a win-win solution that can only be real ized if you modernize your rule to 
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

Sincere ly, 
Felicity Hohenshelt 
Jacksonvil le, FL 32257 
Licy75@aol.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

handfordjn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Handford 
< handfordj n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 7:30 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bi lls through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bil ls that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing w ith higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-h igh electricity bi lls isn't sustainable fo r many Florid ians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency ru le that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working fami lies. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can he lp customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Add it ionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
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
Janet Handford 
West Warwick, RI 02893 
ha ndford jn@gma i I.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

dh1 n5coe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Delores Coe 
<dh1 n5coe@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 6:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and genera l 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo latile fuel costs on bi lls. 

Paying sky-h igh electricity bills isn't susta inable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bil ls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wi ll provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working fami lies. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additional ly, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modern ize your ru le to 
discourage outdated practices t hat depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capt uring energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida 's famil ies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Delores Coe 
Marietta, GA 30067 
dh1n5coe@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

phillipmixon1970@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phillip Mixon 
<phillipmixon 1970@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 5:55 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in cha rges for higher and volati le fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-h igh electricity bil ls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be rea lized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste . 

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
Ph illip Mixon 
Augusta, GA 30907 
phillipmixon1970@gmai l.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

pat5vesc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pat Vescio 
< pat5vesc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:53 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are deal ing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bi lls by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 
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

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fam ilies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida 's fam il ies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincere ly, 
Pat Vescio 
Cary, NC 27513 
pat5vesc@aol.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

jazzpacnw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Johnson 
<jazzpacnw@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:52 PM 
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

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but the re is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that w ill provide greater access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bi lls. 
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
Richard Johnson 
Bellingham, WA 98227 
jazzpacnw@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

querido@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tito Galdo 
< querido@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:40 PM 
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
- an economic benefit for al l customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Tito Galdo 
The Vil lages, Fl 32162 
querido@queridomundo.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

cnandca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Nicholson 
< cnandca@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and vo latile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that wil l provide grea ter access to 
energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win so lution that can only be realized if you modern ize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's famil ies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincere ly, 
Caro l Nicholson 
Alachua, FL 32615 
cnandca@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

mimidonnay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marguerite Donnay 
< mimidonnay@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:28 PM 
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
Additiona lly, using energy smarter saves the util ity money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 
- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency ru le that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for fami lies and 
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's fami lies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Marguerite Donnay 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
mimidonnay@gmail.com 




